INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-521]

In the Matter of Certain Voltage Regulator Circuits, Components Thereof and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on July 16, 2004, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Linear Technology Corporation of Milpitas, California. A letter supplementing the complaint was filed on August 9, 2004. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain voltage regulator circuits, components thereof and products containing same by reason of infringement of claims 1-6, 31, 34-35, 41, 44-48, and 51-57 of U.S. Patent No. 5,481,178 and claims 1-19, 31, 34, and 35 of U.S. Patent No. 6,580,258. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplement, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at http:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on August 11, 2004, Ordered That—

- (1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain voltage regulator circuits, components thereof, or products containing same by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-6, 31, 34-35, 41, 44-48, and 51-57 of U.S. Patent No. 5,481,178 and claims 1-19, 31, 34, and 35 of U.S. Patent No. 6,580,258, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.
- (2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:
- (a) The complainant is—Linear Technology Corporation, 1630 McCarthy Boulevard, Milpitas, California 95035.
- (b) The respondent is the following company alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Monolithic Power Systems, Inc., 983 University Avenue, Building A, Los Gatos, California 95032.
- (c) David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and
- (3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Sidney Harris is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such response will be considered by the

Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting the response to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: August 12, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 04–18829 Filed 8–16–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[AAG/A Order No. 011-2004]

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement Administration, Department of Justice. **ACTION:** Notice of Modifications to

System of Records.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the provision the Privacy Act of 1074, as amond

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a), the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), Department of Justice, is modifying its Privacy Act system of records entitled: "Automated Records and Consolidated Orders System/Diversion Analysis and Detection System" (ARCOS/DADS), JUSTICE/DEA-003. This system of records was last published in the Federal Register on April 28, 2000 (65 FR 24986). However, in error, a page of text was omitted in the last publication. This modified notice provides the text missing from the previous publication and makes updates in other parts of the notice.

DATES: This notice will be effective September 27, 2004.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Information added, which was missing in the last publication include the

"Purpose" section of the notice and the "Routine Uses" section of the notice.

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(4) and (11), the public is given a 30-day period in which to comment; and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), which has oversight responsibility of the Act, requires a 40day period in which to conclude its review of the system. Therefore, please submit comments by September 27, 2004. The public, OMB, and Congress are invited to submit comments to: Mary Cahill, Management and Planning Staff, Justice Management Division, Department of Justice, 1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NW., Washington, DC 20530 (1400 National Place Building).

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a (r), the Department has provided a report to OMB and Congress.

Dated: August 6, 2004.

Paul R. Corts,

Assistant Attorney General for Administration.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE JUSTICE/DEA-003

SYSTEM NAME:

Automated Records and Consolidated Orders System/Diversion Analysis and Detection System (ARCOS/DADS).

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION:

Not Classified.

SYSTEM LOCATION:

Drug Enforcement Administration, 700 Army Navy Drive, Arlington, VA 22202. Field offices are identified on the DEA website at www.dea.gov.

CATEGORIES OF INDIVIDUALS COVERED BY THE SYSTEM:

Persons registered with the DEA under the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 1970. This includes any person who manufactures, manages, distributes, or proposes to manufacture, manage, or distribute any controlled substance or List 1 chemical, and every person who dispenses or proposes to dispense any controlled substance. Typically, these persons include licensed professionals such as doctors, dentists, pharmacists, or pharmaceutical manufacturers, as well as importers and chemical manufacturers.

CATEGORIES OF RECORDS IN THE SYSTEM:

The information contained in this system consists of documentation of individual business transactions between individuals who handle controlled substances at every level, from manufacturers down to ultimate consumers. Records include copies of

controlled substances inventories, drug codes, deletion and adjustment reports, receipts, purchase orders, and prescriptions, and include the date of the transaction, the name, quantity, and quality of the chemicals/substances purchased or dispensed, the parties to the transaction, and the DEA registrant numbers. This information provides an audit trail of all manufactured and/or imported controlled substances. Information can be retrieved from this system of records by use of various data elements such as name, address, DEA registrant number, name of business, or social security number.

AUTHORITY FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE SYSTEM:

This system of records is maintained pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 1970 (21 U.S.C. 826(d)) and to fulfill the United States treaty obligations under the Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs and the Convention on Psychotropic Substances of 1971.

PURPOSE:

This system is used to track and report the transfer of pharmaceuticals and to detect potential diversion.

ROUTINE USES OF RECORDS MAINTAINED IN THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING CATEGORIES OF USERS AND THE PURPOSES OF SUCH USES:

Information contained in this system may be disclosed to the following categories of users for the purposes stated:

A. Where a record, either on its face or in conjunction with other information, indicates a violation or potential violation of law—criminal, civil, or regulatory in nature—the relevant records may be referred to the appropriate federal, state, local, foreign, or tribal, law enforcement authority or other appropriate agency charged with the responsibility of investigating or prosecuting such a violation or enforcing or implementing such law.

B. To the International Narcotics Control Board as required by United States treaty obligations.

C. To the news media and the public pursuant to 28 CFR 50.2 unless it is determined that release of the specific information in the context of a particular case would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

D. To a Member of Congress or staff acting upon the Member's behalf when the Member or staff requests the information on behalf of and at the request of the individual who is the subject of the record.

E. To the National Archives and Records Administration in records

management inspections conducted under the authority of 44 U.S.C. 2904 and 2906.

F. To contractors, grantees, experts, consultants, students, and others performing or working on a contract, service, grant, cooperative agreement, or other assignment for the Federal Government, when necessary to accomplish an agency function related to this system of records.

G. The Department of Justice may disclose relevant and necessary information to a former employee of the Department for purposes of: responding to an official inquiry by a federal, state, or local government entity or professional licensing authority, in accordance with applicable Department regulations; or facilitating communications with a former employee that may be necessary for personnel-related or other official purposes where the Department requires information and/or consultation assistance from the former employee regarding a matter within that person's former area of responsibility.

DISCLOSURE TO CONSUMER REPORTING AGENCIES:

Not applicable.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR STORING, RETRIEVING, ACCESSING, RETAINING, AND DISPOSING OF RECORDS IN THE SYSTEM:

TORAGE:

All automated data files associated with ARCOS/DADS are maintained in the Department of Justice Data Center and the Drug Enforcement Administration Data Center.

RETRIEVABILITY:

Records on individuals are retrieved by name and DEA registration number.

SAFEGUARDS:

The portion of the records maintained in DEA headquarters is protected by twenty-four hour guard service and electronic surveillance. Access to all DEA facilities is restricted to DEA employees and those persons transacting business within the building who are escorted by DEA employees. Access to the system is restricted to DEA employees who have appropriate security clearances on a need to know basis. Access to automated records requires user identification numbers which are issued to authorized DEA employees.

RETENTION AND DISPOSAL:

Input data received from registrants is maintained for 60 days for backup purposes and then destroyed by shredding or electronic erasure. ARCOS master inventory records are retained for eight consecutive calendar quarters. As the end of a new quarter is reached, the oldest quarter of data is purged from the record. ARCOS transaction history will be retained for a maximum of five years and then destroyed.

SYSTEM MANAGER(S) AND ADDRESS:

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration, Washington, DC 20537.

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURE:

Inquiries should be addressed to Freedom of Information Section, Drug Enforcement Administration, Washington, DC 20537. Inquiries should include inquirer's name, date of birth, and social security number.

RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:

Same as the above.

CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:

Same as the above.

RECORD SOURCE CATEGORIES:

Information is obtained from registrants under the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 1970 (21 U.S.C. 826(d)).

EXEMPTIONS CLAIMED FOR THE SYSTEM:

The Attorney General has exempted this system from subsections (c)(3) and (d) of the Privacy Act pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552a(k)(2). These exemptions are codified at 28 CFR 16.98. Rules have been promulgated in accordance with the requirements of 5 U.S.C. 553 (b), (c) and (e).

[FR Doc. 04–18827 Filed 8–16–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–05–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

[Docket No. ATF 11N; ATF O 1120.2A]

Delegation Order—Authority To Make Determinations on Notices of Clearance, Letters of Clearance, or Denial, and Appeals of Letters of Denial Under 18 U.S.C. 843(h)

- 1. Purpose. This order delegates certain authorities of the Director to subordinate Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) officials to make determinations on Notices of Clearance, Letters of Clearance, Letters of Denial, and Appeals of Letters of Denial under 18 U.S.C. 843(h) for responsible persons and employee possessors listed on explosives licenses and permits.
- 2. Cancellation. ATF O 1120.2, Delegation Order—Authority to Make

Determinations on Notices of Clearance, Letters of Clearance, Letters of Denial, and Appeals of Letters of Denial under 18 U.S.C. 843(h), dated May 5, 2003, is canceled.

- 3. Delegation. Under the authority vested in the Director, ATF, by Department of Justice Final Rule [AG Order No. 2650–2003] as published in the Federal Register on January 31, 2003, and by Title 28 CFR 0.130 through 0.131, the Chief, Federal Explosives Licensing Center is to make determinations relating to Notices of Clearance and Letters of Clearance, and to make determinations relating to Letters of Denial and Appeals of Letters of Denial.
- 4. *Redelegation*. The authority delegated above may not be redelegated.
- 5. Questions. Questions concerning this order may be directed to the Firearms, Explosives and Arson Services Division at (202) 927–8300.

Date Signed: August 5, 2004.

Carl J. Truscott,

Director.

[FR Doc. 04–18777 Filed 8–16–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–FY–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

[TA-W-54,620]

NVF Company, Fabrication Division, Wilmington, DE; Notice of Affirmative Determination Regarding Application for Reconsideration

By letter of July 23, 2004, the company official requested administrative reconsideration of the Department's Notice of Negative Determination Regarding Eligibility to Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance, applicable to workers of the subject firm. The Notice was signed on June 2, 2004 and published in the **Federal Register** on July 7, 2004 (69 FR 40983).

The Department reviewed the request for reconsideration and has determined that the petitioner has provided additional information. Therefore, the Department will conduct further investigation to determine if the workers meet the eligibility requirements of the Trade Act of 1974.

Conclusion: After careful review of the application, I conclude that the claim is of sufficient weight to justify reconsideration of the Department of Labor's prior decision. The application is, therefore, granted. Signed at Washington, DC, this 9th day of August, 2004.

Linda G. Poole,

Certifying Officer, Division of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

[FR Doc. 04–18739 Filed 8–16–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4510–30–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

[TA-W-55,312]

Clear-Com Communication Systems, a Subsidiary of Vitec, Emeryville, CA; Notice of Termination of Investigation

Pursuant to Section 221 of the Trade Act of 1974, as amended, an investigation was initiated on July 23, 2004 in response to a petition filed on behalf of workers at Clear-Com Communication Systems, Emeryville, California.

The petitioners have requested that the petition be withdrawn. Consequently, further investigation would serve no purpose, and the investigation has been terminated.

Signed at Washington, DC, this 2nd day of August 2004.

Linda G. Poole

Certifying Officer, Division of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

[FR Doc. 04–18734 Filed 8–16–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510–30–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

[TA-W-52,773]

Lebanite Corporation, Hardboard Division, Now Known as Oregon Panel Products, Inc., Lebanon, OR; Notice of Termination of Amendment to Certification Regarding Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance and Alternative Trade Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with Section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2273) the Department of Labor issued an Amended Certification of Eligibility to Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance on June 14, 2004 applicable to workers of Lebanite Corporation, Hardboard Division, Now Known As Oregon Panel Products, Inc., Lebanon, Oregon. The notice was published in the Federal Register on July 1, 2004 (69 FR 39971).

At the request of the petitioners, the Department amended the certification